
 
 
 
 
 
 
1) QUESTION: 
 
I would like clarification on a question I have regarding this project. I might have misunderstood, but 
during the CRA board meeting where the vote was approved to send this out for re-bid, it was stated 
that this project would require a GC.  I have looked over the bid document and cannot find any 
reference to this other than language stating the contractor needs to be licensed in the State of Florida. 
 
ANSWER: 
 
The scope of work would require either a State of Florida Certified General Contractor or Certified 
Underground Contractor.    
 
2) QUESTION: 
 
Is there any time lines for each side, phasing, or any events to schedule around? 
 
ANSWER: 
 
No, the project will progress in a timely and sequential manner according to the stand alone 
construction schedule and will not be required to incorporate a schedule of public events as it is nearly 
impossible to avoid impacting the multitude of events through the life of the project, therefore phasing 
or shutting down the project for a period of time should not be necessary.  However, as per 
specifications, only one side of the street may be closed at a time. 
 
3) QUESTION: 
 
Existing water meters, are they to be relocated out of sidewalk by contractor or utility owner? Or 
modify elevation to fit sidewalk elevation? 
 
ANSWER: 
 
Water meters shall remain in their present locations and shall be modified or adjusted to fit the 
sidewalk elevation. 
 
4) QUESTION: 
 
Are all Type F curbs from Wall Street to Lakeview Drive along West Center to be removed and replaced? 
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ANSWER: 
 
All existing Type F curbs along West Center from Wall Street to Lakeview Drive shall be removed and 
replaced. 
 
5) QUESTION: 
 
Are the overlays, driveways, and sleeves in the scope? 
 
ANSWER: 
 
Yes 
 
6) QUESTION: 
 
Are the pavers supplied by the City of Sebring? 
 
ANSWER: 
 
Yes, as well as the tree grates. 
 
7) QUESTION: 
 
Is the paver type specified in the plans? 
 
ANSWER: 
 
No, but it is a standard 80mm.  It is the same paver that was installed in Circle Park. 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 
 
 It is the vendor’s responsibility to ensure their receipt of all addenda, and to clearly acknowledge all addenda within their initial bid or 
proposal response in the space provided on the Submittal Checklist included in the original solicitation document. Failure to do so may 
subject the bidder to disqualification.       


